From: colin weeks [

Sent: 16 December 2013 16:50

To: Planning Policy

Subject: RE: Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft Charging Schedule Proposed
Modifications

Good Afternoon Edwin

I have no comment to make other than | do not see a fall back plan should the
levy not raise the funds that are required (and or what happens if the estimated
funds are beneath the requirements) other than increase Council Taxes which
then will hit the ceiling.

What is needed is some control over the Senior Members of the Council playing at
Property Developers!!

Building the "Moor Lane Development” with absolutely zero supporting
infrastructure is a very good example of Poor Planning driven by Govermnent
Bribes that The Planning Department and Local Councillors will I am sure not be
proud enough to add their names to the roads within it; as did the Councillors
who fought for the Balfour Estate!

Kind Regards

Colin Weeks

From: Planning.Policy@woking.gov.uk

Subject: Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft Charging Schedule Proposed
Modifications

Date: Mon, 16 Dec 2013 14:56:27 +0000

To:

Dear Sir/Madam
CIL Draft Charging Schedule Proposed Modifications and Submission

You will recall that the Council published its Community Infrastructure Levy — Draft Charging
Schedule for consultation between 22 July and 30 August 2013. Representations that were
received have been taken into account and the Council is proposing modifications to the Draft
Charging Schedule. This will be submitted to the Planning Inspectorate for Examination. A
copy of the proposed Statement of Modifications is attached for your information. It can also
be accessed via the following link:

http://www.woking2027.info/infrastructure/cilproposedchanges

The Council is intending to submit the Draft Charging Schedule and its supporting evidence
by early 2014. If you wish to appear at the Examination as a result of the proposed
modifications, a request must be submitted to the Council by Friday 17 January 2014.
Requests to be heard at the Examination should be submitted to: The Planning Policy Team,
Woking Borough Council, Civic Offices, Gloucester Square, Woking, GU21 6YL or by e-mail:

planning.policy@woking.gov.uk.
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A copy of the Draft Charging Schedule and the supporting evidence are on the Council's
website (WWW.WoOKing.gov.uk). If you have any queries about the Draft Charging
Schedule, please contact the Planning Policy Team on 01483 743871.

Affordable Housing Interim Guidance

The Council is also preparing an Affordable Housing Delivery supplementary planning
document (SPD). This will provide detailed information regarding the implementation and
delivery of Policy CS12 Affordable Housing of the Core Strategy. Public consultation will take
place on the draft SPD next year; we will notify you when this consultation begins.

The Council has recently adopted informal guidance to assist developers in the interim period,
until the Affordable Housing Delivery SPD is adopted. The interim guidance explains how the
Council calculates affordable housing developer financial contributions. It also clarifies when
affordable housing planning policy applies, the planning process, how the Council considers
viability issues, how it defines previously developed land and greenfield land when
considering development proposed on garden land, and provides details of Registered
Providers for affordable housing and other useful contacts. You can access the guidance via
this link:

http://www.woking2027.info/supplementary/wwwwoking2027infoaffordablehousing
deliveryspd

For further information, please contact the Planning Policy Team on 01483 743871 or email
planning.policy@woking.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,

Ernest Amoako
Planning Policy Manager

- . This document has been security classified using the
Government Protective Marking Scheme (GPMS).
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This transmission is intended for the named addressee

only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked
material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or
authorised to receive it for the addressee), you may not copy
or useit, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately. All GCSx traffic may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
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